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06-20 Version: 0 Name: Appointments to Jane Fifield Flynn Historic
Resources Commission

Executive Orders Status: Introduced

9/14/2006 In control: County Legislature

9/18/2006 Final action: 9/18/2006

| hereby make the following appointments to the Jane Fifield Flynn Historic
Resources Commission:

Dona Boley for such term to expire September 1, 2010.

Lisa Lassman Briscoe for such term to expire September 1, 2010.
William Bundschu for such term to expire September 1, 2009.

Ray Doswell for such term to expire September 1, 2009.

Susan Richards Johnson for such term to expire September 1, 2008.
Ralph A. Monaco Il for such term to expire September 1, 2008.
Kathy Smith for such term to expire September 1, 2007.

Copies of their resumes are attached.

2000 - 2006 EXO'S, JANE FIFIELD FLYNN HISTORIC RESOURCES COMMISSION
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EXECUTIVE ORDER # 06-20
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

SEPTEMBER 14, 2006

APPOINTMENTS TO JANE FIFIELD FLYNN HISTORIC
RESOURCES COMMISSION

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

Katheryn J Shields, County Executive

Date:
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